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TO: | Members of the Copa-Cogeca Working Party on Feedingstuffs (ADA)

COPY: | National offices

FROM: | Javier Valle

DATE: | 28t February 2013

Re: Invitation and agenda for the meeting of the Copa-Cogeca Working Party
on Feedingstuffs on 5t March 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of the Chairman, Mr Jacques POULET, we have the pleasure of inviting you to
attend the meeting of the Working Party on Feedingstuffs, which will be held on:

5t March 2013, from 9:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
at the Copa-Cogeca Secretariat,
61 rue de Tréves, 1040 Brussels.

Yours faithfully,

Javier VALLE
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10.

11.

12.

Agenda

Adoption of the agenda ADA(13)1554 (rev.1)

Approval of the minutes of the last meeting on 10.10.12 ADA(13)115 (rev.1)

Election of the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Working Party on Feedingstuffs

Market situation: discussion on market forecasts

Legislation on labelling animal feed: publication of Regulation No 68/2013

Medicated feedingstuffs: discussion on a possible draft joint document with IFAH-Europe

Joint workshop "Labelling of feed additives along the feed chain" with FEFAC, ENFEMA,
FEFANA and FEDIAF — comments and document preparation ADA(13)1714 (rev.1)

Update on recent debates within the Advisory Group on the Food Chain and Animal and
Plant Health (Working Group on food losses and food waste) DA(13)1174 (rev.1)

Animal feed hygiene: Copa-Cogeca draft to good hygiene practices for primary production —
current state of development

Discussion on the Commission's draft Regulation on the reintroduction of animal meal in
Europe — current state of development

Amendments to European Regulation on official controls: current state of development

A.O.B



